

Assessing the European Union's contribution to the arts in Wales since 2007

Report researched and compiled by Euclid

Contents

Executive Summary	2
Comments on the Figures	3
Methodology	4
Summary of Amounts Allocated	6
European Structural and Investment Funds (ESIF)	7
ERDF: European Regional Development Fund	7
ESF: European Social Fund	7
EAFRD: European Agricultural Fund for Rural Development: RDPE / LEADER	8
EMFF/EFF: European (Maritime &) Fisheries Fund	10
Interreg (European Territorial Co-operation)	10
Trans-National Funds	12
Creative Europe / Culture	12
Europe for Citizens	14
Erasmus+ / Lifelong Learning / Youth in Action	14
Horizon 2020 / FP7 / ERC	22

Executive Summary

The Arts Council of Wales commissioned Euclid to identify EU funding for projects focused on or linked to the arts in Wales, across the last 10 years. EU funding works in 7 year cycles, so "the last 10 years" was interpreted as follows:

- The whole 7 years of the 2007-13 period, for which (in theory) full information is available
- As much of the 2014-2020 period as could be ascertained at this time 2014-2016 being 3 years.

EU funding can be split into two main categories:

- The European Structural & Investment Funds (ESIF), which are mostly devolved back to the member states and, in the case of the UK, then distributed separately in England, Scotland, Wales and NI. The ESIF also covers the Interreg programme which funds projects on the basis of trans- national partnerships and which distributes funds via a number of geographically focused strands and sub-strands (Wales is eligible to participate in 4 of these sub-strands).
- The trans-national funds, which are programmes designed to stimulate collaborative working between partners from several eligible countries, or which support visits and exchanges between countries.

The conclusion is that over 150 projects received around £23m in EU funding in the period from 2007-2016.

Before using this figure in any communications, please note the comments on the following page.

There was a total of around £18m from the European Structural & Investment Funds, with the majority (£12m) from the ERDF (European Regional Development Fund) and the ESF (European Social Fund). There was nearly £6m from the EAFRD (European Agricultural Fund for Rural Development, including LEADER) for rural based projects and none from EMFF/EFF (the fisheries funds).

There was a total of nearly €6m (nearly £5m using the exchange rate at 1 January 2014 of €0.8298/£1) from Interreg and the trans-national funds:

- There was around €2.8m via the Interreg programme (part of the ESIF)
- There was nearly €2m via the Erasmus+ programme for education & training, and its predecessor programmes, Lifelong Learning and Youth in Action
- There was over €1 m via the Culture (sub-)programme, now part of Creative Europe
- There was nothing from the **Horizon 2020** research & development fund or its predecessor programme, the **7th Framework** programme.

• There was nothing from the **Europe for Citizens** programme, which focuses on projects related to the history of Europe and the EU, and on democratic engagement and civic participation

It is noted that the value of all this EU funding covers a breadth of impacts – from funding which has been of specific benefit to the arts in Wales, to inward investment into Welsh research institutions (especially universities) who have a focus on related areas.

Comments on the Figures

There are a number of points about the figures in this report – all of which would seem to indicate that the figures quoted are likely to be an under-estimate.

Funding for 2014-2020 started late

Many of the new programmes for the 2014-2020 period started late, so in some cases, relatively small numbers of grants have been made so far – meaning that the figures for the 3 years 2014-2016, which is 43% of the 7 years of the 2014-2020 funding period, most certainly do not represent 43% of the likely grants for this period. This slow start to awarding grants typically happens at the start of each 7 year funding period.

For example, the amount of ESIF was nearly £18m for the 7 years 2007-2013, an average of nearly £2.5m per year. However, the total of grants in 2014-2016, a period of 3 years, was £2.8m. Had the funding been at the same rate as the previous period, the total for 3 years should be around £7.5m. One could, therefore, reasonably conclude that "nil" is a significant under-estimate. However, for the purpose of this report, we have had to use a "nil" figure.

For projects, estimates have been used for the grant to the Welsh partner

The only figures available for Interreg and most of the trans-national funds are of the grant for the project, and not the amounts received by any individual partner. The exception is Horizon 2020 / ERC / FP7, where the grants to individual partners are available (in almost all cases). The amounts transferred from the lead partner to the co-organiser partners can only be found by analysing the final financial statements of each and every individual project – this information is difficult to access, and was not possible within the resources available for this research.

To address this issue, all the available information for these grants have been assessed and the **number of partners** for each project identified. The project grant was divided by the number of partners to get an estimate for the grant to that partner. In some cases, the actual figure will be more, in some cases, less.

This would appear a more appropriate means of calculating a reasonably accurate estimate. The number of partners (and the number of UK partners) are noted in the relevant tables for these programmes.

Methodology

The research aims to provide figures, with caveats, of the amount of funding the arts sector has received from the European Union in the last 10 years.

Most of the relevant data has been gathered via online databases operated by the EC or one of its agencies, or by the Welsh government or related agencies in Wales. For most of these databases, all projects with Welsh partners were checked to see whether they were relevant to the sectors of interest. For some more extensive databases, the initial filtering was through keyword searches. For these, a number of key words used which were agreed with the commissioning body. For the Arts Council of Wales, the keywords were: music, theatre, dance, litera/ry/ture, visual, art(s), studio, crafts, creat(e/ive/ivity), cultur(e/al). However, it is acknowledged that it is possible that a small number of projects may have been missed as a result of using these particular key words.

For the vast bulk of the data gathered, enough information is available to be confident that the projects are indeed relevant to the broad definition of the arts used for this research. However, for the EAFRD, including the LEADER programme, it is likely that not all relevant lists or databases have been received. Therefore, the figures in this section are likely to be an underestimate.

The programmes that were researched are listed in the table below – these are colour coded to help navigate the various levels of funding. The first four columns show the names of these programmes from 2014 – some were different in 2007-2013 and these are included in the final column.

Prog Type	Programme	Sub-Programme	Strand / other	2007-2013 names
European	ERDF	Various		
Structural	ESF (social fund)	Various		
and Investment	EAFRD (rural)	RDPS & others		
Funds (ESIF)		LEADER	Local Action	
	EMFF (fisheries)	Various		
	Interreg	A: Wales & IE		
		B: Atlantic Area		
		B: NW Europe		
		C: Interreg Europe		
Trans-National	Creative Europe	MEDIA	Many strands	
Funds		Culture	Many strands	
	Erasmus+ (prev	Key Action 1	Many strands	Leonardo, Erasmus,
	Lifelong Learning, Youth in Action)	Key Action 2	Many strands	Grundtvig, Comenius.
Trans-National	Europe for Citizens	Remembrance	Projects only	
Funds		Civic Society	3 strands	
	Horizon 2020 / ERC	Several		FP7

For all of these programmes, the starting point was to identify the **databases or downloadable lists of funded projects** that are provided by the **European Commission** (for Interreg and the transnational funds) and by the **Welsh government** (for most of the Structural Funds: ERDF, ESF, EMFF/EFF) – **several hundred databases or schedules** were accessed in this way.

The following table provides a summary of the mechanisms used to access the relevant information.

Funding Programme	Source of Information – websites, databases & publications
European Structural and Investment Funds (ESIF): ERDF, ESF, EAFRD, EMFF	 Some of this data for Wales has been difficult to access. There are databases that can be downloaded for ERDF, ESF & EMFF for 2014-2020 Contact was made with the department of the Welsh Government which has responsibility for allocating the EAFRD (including the LEADER programme) in Wales. They were able to supply information but admitted that it might be incomplete. Therefore it is likely that these sections of the report are likely to be underestimates.
Interreg	 KEEP – the searchable database for the Interreg programme Websites maintained by the secretariats of the strands relevant to Wales.
Creative Europe	Over 300 (2007-13) & 40 (2014-16) schedules were downloaded from websites of the Education, Audiovisual & Culture Executive Agency (EACEA) and UK Creative Europe Desk
Erasmus+	Over 60 (2007-13) & 50 (2014-16) schedules were downloaded from websites of the Education, Audiovisual & Culture Executive Agency (EACEA) & UK Erasmus+ contact point
Europe for Citizens	Over 120 (2007-13) & 18 (2014-16) schedules were downloaded from the website of the Education, Audiovisual & Culture Executive Agency (EACEA) – there is no contact point in the UK
Horizon 2020 / FP7	Searches were made of databases on the websites of CORDIS and the European Research Centre (ERC).
Other programmes	 European Commission and/or programme websites and/or databases Any other relevant contact points in the UK

Summary of Amounts Allocated to Arts Related Projects

Programme	Sub-Programme	Strand / other	Amount in €	€converted to £	Amount in £
European Stru	ctural and Investment Funds (ES				
ERDF / ESF	Various	2007-13			11,930,490
		2014-16			0
EAFRD	RDPS, including LEADER	2007-13			3,184,528
		2014-16			2,813,259
EMFF	Various	2007-13			0
		2014-16			0
	A: Wales & Ireland		442,345	367,058	
	B: Atlantic Area		256,443	212,796	
	B: North West Europe		1,959,189	1,625,735	
	C: Interreg Europe		263,564	218,705	
Trans-Nation	al Funds		0	0	
Creative	MEDIA	Not	0	0	
Europe	2007-13: Culture	Various	213,955	177,540	
	2014-20: Culture Sub-Prog	Various	784,543	651,014	
Europe for	2007-13	Various	0	0	
Citizens	2014-20	Various	0	0	
Education / Training /	2007-13: Lifelong Learning	Various	1,124,107	932,784	
Youth	2007-13: Youth in Action	Youth	74,955	62,198	
	2014-20: Erasmus+	Various	732,322	607,681	
R&D	FP7 (7 th Framework)	Various	0	0	
	Horizon 2020 (incl ERC)	Various	0	0	
TOTAL: €			5,851,423		
TOTALS: £	exchange rate at 1 Jan 2014	0.8298		4,855,511	17,928,277
TOTAL: GB£					22,783,788

European Structural and Investment Funds

The European Structural & Investment Funds (ESIF), which are mostly devolved back to the member states and, in the case of the UK, then distributed separately in England, Scotland, Wales and NI. The ESIF also covers the Interreg programme which funds projects on the basis of trans-national partnerships and which distributes funds via a number of geographically focused strands and sub-strands (Wales is eligible to participate in 8 of these sub-strands).

ERDF: European Regional Development Fund

ESF: European Social Fund

2007-2013

The Welsh Government maintains an online database of ESIF projects for this period, including for the EMFF (see below). A search of this shows the following grants relevant to the arts in this period. There are two caveats to this table:

- Given the nature of these projects, it is not felt that the entire EU grant is directly relevant to the arts as defined by the Arts Council of Wales therefore an extra (final) column has been added to the table and an estimate made of the amount relevant to the arts (between 20-50%).
- It is possible that some projects may have been missed there are 290 projects and the resources for this research did not allow a detailed analysis of each and every one of these projects those deemed relevant were selected from the project title, theme, name of lead organisation, etc. Therefore this table may be an underestimate.

Name of Project	Lead Partner	Key Theme	Str	Prty	EU Grant	Estimate to arts
Arts and Innovation Centre P1T1	Bangor University	Innovation, R&D and	1	1	£4,821,171.43	£2,410,585.72
Institute for Sustainable Design	Swansea Metropolitan University	Innovation, R&D and Technology	1	1	£2,587,684.13	£1,293,842.06
Skills for the Digital Economy - Creative Media Industries	Creative Skillset	Skills for the Knowledge Economy: Higher level skills and systems for workforce development	3	2	£2,572,111.20	£1,286,055.60
Arts and Innovation Centre P5T1	Bangor University	Sustainable Regeneration Framework for North West and North East Wales Spatial Plan Area	5	1	£7,662,000.00	£3,831,000.00
Reach The Heights Routes To The Summit	Various, including Community	Supplying Young People with Skills for Learning and Future	1	2	£6,771,931.89	1,354,386.40
Reach The Heights First Footholds	Various, including Arts Council Wales*	Supplying Young People with Skills for Learning and Future	1	1	£8,773,117.22	1,754,623.44
TOTAL						£11,930,493.22

2014-2020

The Appendix contains a detailed list of all projects funded by ERDF and ESF since 2014 – but there do not seem to be any references to the arts.

EAFRD: European Agricultural Fund for Rural Development Including LEADER

The following have been identified as relevant to the arts. Project descriptions are included in the Appendix.

2007-2013

Ref	Project Name	Area	Axis	Measur	Total Project Costs	Total RDP
CAR 01	Canolfan Grefftau Sir Gaerfyrddin / Carmarthenshire Centre for Crafts	Sir Gaerfyrddin / Camarthenshire	3	312	£431,459.00	£345,167.00
CAR 11	Cymunedau Cynaliadwy - Datblygu Hunaniaeth ac Arbenigrwydd / Sustainable Communities - Developing Identity and	Sir Gaerfyrddin / Camarthenshire	3	313	£530,168.00	£424,134.00
CER 13	Rhaglen Datblygu Digwyddiadau Gwledig Ceredigion / Ceredigion Rural Events Development Programme	Ceredigion	3	313	£347,160.00	£277,727.00
CER 17	PLWM – Llefydd, Tirweddau, Gweithwyr, Mwynau	Ceredigion	3	323	£291,648.00	£210,000.00
CON 15	Grantiau Datblygu Celf a Threftadaeth / Arts & Heritage Development Grants	Conwy	3	323	£105,000.00	£78,750.00
MER.10	Dogfennu Diwylliant a Threftadaeth Gymreig - Pob Ward Wledig / Documentation of Welsh Culture & Heritage - All Rural Wards	Merthyr Tudful / Merthyr Tydfil	3	323	£67,038.00	£47,582.00
PEM.03	Seafair	Sir Benfro / Pembrokeshire	3	313	£314,048.00	£251,193.00
POW 08	Gwyliau a Digwyddiadau yn Mhowys / Powys Festivals & Events	Powys	3	313	£275,242.00	£220,194.00
POW 14	Diwylliant, Treftadaeth a Chynnyrch Lleol / Culture, Heritage & Local Products	Powys	4	41	£261,350.00	£209,080.00
WRE.25	Chwedleua Digidol / Digital Storytelling	Wrecsam / Wrexham	3	323	£176,406.00	£141,125.00
VAL.58	Balchder yn y Fro / Pride in the Vale	Bro Morgannwg / Vale of Glamorgan	4	41	£720,000.00	£576,000.00
WRE.56	Treftadaeth a diwylliant Wrecsam / Wrexham's Heritage & culture	Wrecsam / Wrexham	3	323	£592,467.40	£403,575.86
		TOTAL			_	£3.184.527.86

2014-2020

Project Title	Funding Source	Grant	End Date	Area	Focus
Mon Made	LEADER	£14,796	31/12/2017	Isle of Anglesey	19.2
Creative Communities Toolkit	LEADER	£58,000	31/12/2018	Monmouthshire	19.2
Digital Storytelling	Rural Development Fund 2007-2013	£176,406	28/02/2011	Wrexham	Axis 3
Y Llwyfan RDP		£135,722	28/02/2011	Carmarthenshire	Axis 3
Carmarthenshire Centre for Crafts	RDP	£345,167	31/10/2011	Carmarthenshire	Axis 3
Ceredigion Rural Events Development Programme	Rural Development Plan for Wales 2007 to 2013	£277,727	28/02/2011	Ceredigion	Axis 3
Arts & Heritage Grants Scheme	Rural Development Plan for Wales 2007 to 2013	£161,800	28/02/2011	Conwy	Axis 3
Chance to Create	Rural Development Plan for Wales 2007 to 2013	£476,814	28/02/2011	Powys	Axis 3
Powys Festivals & Events	Rural Development Plan for Wales 2007 to 2013	£287,733	28/02/2011	Powys	Axis 3
Rural Events Network	Rural Development Plan for Wales 2007 to 2013	£55,901	30/05/2010	Vale of Glamorgan	Axis 3
Rural Swansea Action: Local Arts, Crafts & Natural Products for Local Markets	Rural Development Plan/Welsh Government/Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty Sustainable Development Fund/Welsh Church Act/Penclawdd Community Centre	£83,073	28/02/2011	Swansea	Axis 4
Copper Kingdom	Rural Development Plan for Wales 2007 to 2013	£270,000	28/02/2011	Isle of Anglesey	Axis 3
Cultural Celebration	Rural Development Plan for Wales	£280,000	28/02/2011	Flintshire	Axis 3
Monmouthshire Festivals & Events	RDP/WG/Monmouthshire County Council	£190,120	28/02/2011	Monmouthshire	Axis 4
TOTAL		£2,813,259			

The following project that has also been identified from one source but does not appear on the official database which produced the above results. It may therefore be relevant but has not been included in the totals for the purposes of this research.

Scheme	Project Name	Applicant	Current Approved Amount of RDP	Current Approved Amount of RDP – Euros
Rural Community Development Fund	Amelia Methodist Trust - Recording and Multimedia Studio	Amelia Methodist Trust	£100,000.00	€118,455.00

EMFF: European Maritime and Fisheries Fund

2007-2013

The Welsh Government maintains an online database of ESIF projects for this period, including for the EMFF. A search of this does not show any grants from this fund relevant to the arts in this period.

2014-2020

No information on projects funded by this programme since 2014 has been found.

Interreg

This section includes details of all projects with partners from Wales and which seem relevant to the arts. Those thought not to be relevant to the arts are in italics. Project descriptions can be found in the Appendix.

2007-2013

A: West Wales and Ireland and Northern Ireland and South West of Wales

Acronym	Project Name	EU Grant	To Wales	Ptnrs	w	Lead Partner	Ctry	Other Wales
HERCULES	Heritage and Culture for Learning, Empowerment and Sustainable Tourism	394,731.00	197,365.00	2	1	University of Wales Trinity St. David	UK:W	
Coracle	Coracle - Creative Oracle	1,224,901.00	244,980.20	5	1	University of Wales Trinity St. David	UK:W	
TOTAL		1,619,632.00	442,345.20					

B: Atlantic Area

Acronym	Project Name	EU Grant	To Wales	Ptnrs	W	Lead Partner	L	Other Wales
CINEW	Creative Enterprises Network European	645,726.00	92,246.57	7	1	Mayo County Council	IE	University of Swansea
CISNET	Creative industries support network for Atlantic SMEs	985,176.00	164,196.00	6	1	Mayo County Council	ΙΕ	University of Wales Lampeter
TOTAL		1,630,902.00	256,442.57					

B: North West Europe

Acronym	Project Name	EU Grant	To Wales	Ptnrs	W	Lead Partner	LP	Other Wales
SHARE	Safeguarding Heritage and Rural	2,340,694.56	390,115.75	6	1	Merthyr Tydfil County Borough	UK: W	
COLLABOR8	Collaboration for identity- based economic development	5,996,289.45	1,332,508.60	9	2	South Kerry Development Partnership Ltd	IE	Brecon Beacons National Park Authority Merthyr Tydfil
ECCE Innovation	Developing Economic Clusters of Cultural and Creative Enterprises in the	1,892,513.99	236,564.23	8	1	Nantes Métropole	FR	Cardiff City Council
TOTAL		10,229,498.00	1,959,188.58					

C: General

Acronym	Project Name	EU Grant	To Wales	Ptnrs	W	Lead Partner	LP	Other Wales
TOOL QUIZ	Employability and knowledge based economy : tools for innovative culture	1,086,940.25	167,221.56	13	2	Conseil régional Nord-Pas de Calais -Direction de la Culture	FR	Bangor University; Arts Council of Wales
ZEN	Zero-Impact Cultural Heritage Event Network	1,252,,456.10	96,342.78	13	1	Sviluppumbria - Regional Development	IT	Powys County council
TOTAL		1,088,648.35	263,564.34					

2014-2020

No projects have been identified as yet for this period.

Trans-National Funds

The **trans-national funds**, which are programmes designed to stimulate collaborative working between partners from several eligible countries, or which support visits and exchanges between countries.

Creative Europe / Culture

2007-2013

Culture Programme

The following projects have partners from Wales and are relevant to the arts:

2007	2008	1.1	139889	Literature Across Frontiers	1,384,620.00	95,491.03	29	2	Mercator Centre, Aberystwyth University	a Lead
									Bangor University, UK	Co-organiser
2012	2013	1.2.1	536225	Dance Roads Open Process	163,916,00	40,979.00	4	1	Chapter (Cardiff) Ltd	a Lead
2012	2013	1.2.1	536253	European Art Science and Technology Network	200,000.00	33,333.33	6	1	Cardiff Metropolitan University	Co-organiser
2012	2013	1.2.1	536126	European Prospects	200.000.00	50,000.00	4	1	Ffotogallery Wales Limited	a Lead
2012	2013	1.2.1	536112	GestArt – Artistic Gestures revisiting European Artistic diversity and convergence	195,000.00	32,500.00	6	1	Welsh Rock Art Organisation	Co-organiser
2012	2013	1.2.1	536512	Schwob - A European Gateway To The Best Unknown Books	200.000.00	28,571.43	7	1	Wales Literature Exchange Aberystwyth University	Co-organiser
2012	2013	1.2.1	536571	Un Pays, des Peuples / One Land, Many Faces	200.000.00	28,571.43	7	1	Volcano Theatre	Co-organiser
				TOTAL		213,955.19				

Creative Europe: Culture sub-programme

The following projects have partners from Wales and are relevant to the arts:

Co-operation Projects

2014	552414-CREA-1- 2014-	European Opera Digital Project	1,855,688.02	154,640.66	1 2	1	Royal Opera House Covent Welsh National Opera	BE
2017	583798-CREA-1- 2017- 1-UK-CULT- COOP2	European Art-Science- Technology Network for Digital Creativity	1,374,788.00	105,752.92	1 3	1	OpenUp Music CIC (Bristol, University of Cardiff University of Manchester	FR
2017	583931-CREA-1- 2017- 1-UK-CULT- COOP2	Opera Vision	1,993,000.00	68,724.14	2 9	1	Opera North Royal Opera House Welsh National Opera	BE
	TOTAL			329,117.72				

Platforms

2015	562324-CREA-1-	Literary Europe Live	455,425.56	455,425.56	1	1	Aberystwyth University	UK
	2015-1-UK-CULT-							
	PLAT							

Europe for Citizens

The heritage sector in Wales has not done well out of this programme – there were no heritage related projects with Welsh partners since 2007. A full list of all projects with UK partners which were funded in this period is contained in the Appendix.

Erasmus + / Lifelong Learning / Youth in Action

This section excludes **higher education** grants as these are just to Universities for student exchanges, and the information on successful projects gives no indication what subjects the students may be studying.

This section includes all projects relevant to the arts – more details, including the project description, are included in the Appendix.

2007-2013

Lifelong Learning

Comenius

Programme Funding	Project Identifier	Project Title	EU Grant in euro	Tot P	W	Coordinating organisation	C Ctry	Wales partner(s)
Multilateral projects	EACEA-517726	taccle2	300,000.00	9	1	GO! onderwijs van de Vlaamse	BE	Pontydysgu Ltd.(Bridge to
Multilateral projects	EACEA-COMP- COM-133863	Teacher's Aids on Creating Content for Learning Environments	238,508.00	6	1	GO! EDUCATION OF THE FLEMISH COMMUNITY	BE	WELSH INDEPENDENT RESEARCH INSTITUTE,
Networks	EACEA-510010	digitalearth.eu: geomedia in schools	471,176.00	65	1	Paris Lodron Universität Salzburg	AT	University of Wales, Newport
Networks	EACEA COMP- COM- 141975	Wide Minds - the human face of digital learning	450,000.00	21	1	CEREDIGION COUNTY COUNCIL	UK	PLASCRUG PRIMARY SCHOOL
Partnerships: country based	EST-2008-1- FR1- COM06- 00313	Parks and public gardens of our cities	18,000.00	9	1	ECOLE D APPLICATION JEAN-JACQUES ROUSSEAU	FR	Penyrenglyn Community Primary School
Partnerships: country based	EST-2008-1- GR1- COM06- 00664	@rtS: a Passport to European CiTizenShip	10,000.00	5	1	Dimotiko Scholeio Neochoroudas	EL	Newport Church of England Controlled Junior School
Partnerships: country based	EST-2009-1- DE3- COM06- 05362	Communicating Cultural Creativity	10,000.00	5	1	Grundschule Speyer Siedlungsschule	DE	Pontlliw Primary Schoold
Partnerships: country based	EST-2009-1- DE3- COM06- 05493	Children's Creative Activities Across Europe	16,000.00	8	1	Freiherr-vom- Stein Schule	DE	Caradog Primary School
Partnerships: country based	EST-2009-1- FR1- COM06- 07277	Kaleidoscope	14,000.00	7	1	COLLEGE SAMUEL DE MISSY	FR	Radyr Comprehensive School
Partnerships: country based	EST-2010-1- ES1- COM06- 20393	EUROPE OUR HOUSE	16,000.00	8	1	CEIP JOSÉ SARAMAGO	ES	Penyrenglyn Community Primary School
Partnerships: country based	EST-2010-1- ES1- COM06- 20431	European Environment Ambassadors	8,000.00	4	1	COLEGIO MARISTA LA MERCED- FUENSANTA	ES	Ysgol Uwchradd Tregaron

Partnerships: country based	EST-2010-1-IT2- COM06-14370	Celtic roots, Roman routes throughout Europe: meeting the first Europeans.	16,000.00	8	2	lst. Comp. Sanremo Foce	IT	PHOENIX INTEGRATED PRIMARY SCHOOL; YSGOL PENNANT
Partnerships: country based	EST-2012-1- CZ1- COM06- 09832	Healthy Learning, Healthy Future	20,000.00	10	1	Základní škola Kolín II., Bezručova 980	CZ	Ysgol Glanwydden
Partnerships: country based	EST-2012-1- DE3- COM06- 27302	Superheroes, different but still the same - a European story about integration	12,000.00	6	1	Wolfbuschschule - Grund- und Werkrealschule	DE	Barker's Lane Community School
Partnerships: country based	EST-2012-1- IT2- COM06- 37967	Find Your Way	12,000.00	6	1	IC DI GEMONA DEL FRIULI	IT	Caedraw Primay School

Development of innovative ict-based content, services, pedagogies and practice for lifelong learning (Key Activity 3)

Programme Funding	Project Identifier	Project Title	EU Grant in euro	Tot P	W	Coordinating organisation	C Ctry	Wales partner(s)
Multilateral projects	EACEA- 505318	Science Center To Go	499,995.00	10	1	Tiedekeskussäätiö	FI	Centre for European ResearchName: Martin Owen
Multilateral projects	EACEA- 505550	Sustainable and Nature based Tourism IT Course and Handbook	465,921.00	9	1	Ernst-Moritz-Arndt Universität Greifswald	DE	Coleg LlandrilloName: Shyam Sunder Patiar
Multilateral projects	EACEA- 531140	Evaluating the education of interpreters and their clients through virtual learning activities	392,262.00	11	1	University of Surrey	UK	Bangor University
Networks	EACEA- 518967	European Network for Knowledge diffusion of Dlgital StoryTelling	472,200.00	10	1	Istituto Luigi Sturzo	IT	Yale College of Wrexham

Erasmus

Programme Funding	Project Identifier	Project Title	EU Grant in euros			Coordinating organisation name	C Ctry	Wales partner(s)
Academic Networks	EACEA- COMP- ERA- 142816	CLIOH WORLD	599,999.00	31	1	UNIVERSITA DI PISA	IT	SWANSEA UNIVERSITY
Development of Study Programmes	EACE A- 5024 02	EU spatial policy, REgional Competitiveness and sustAinable development	297.057.00	α	1	Radboud Universiteit Nijmegen	Z	Cardiff University

Grundtvig

Programme Funding	Project Identifier	Project Title	EU Grant in euro	To t	WP	Coordinating organisation name	C Ctrv	Wales partner(s)
Multilateral projects	EACEA- 502846	Bazaar-virtual market of mature	295,893.00	13	1	European Association for vocational and social education	DE	Centre for Community and LLL University of Wales
Multilateral projects	EACEA- 510255	Art for intercultural adaptation in new	299,850.00	6	1	Elan Interculturel	FR	Dawns TAN/ TAN Dance Ltd.
Multilateral projects	EACEA- 517733	Language MEets Intercultural Competences	299,543.00	8	1	Tagesmütter Graz- Steiermark gemeinnützige	AT	University of Wales, Newport
Multilateral projects	EACEA- 538238	Culture Guides for marginalised social	299,829.00	6	1	Kulturelle Samråd i	DK	Voluntary Arts

Multilateral projects	EACEA- COMP- GRU- 141998	Doing2Learn	294,289.00	6	1	Finlands Svenska Marthaförbund R.F.	FI	Bangor University
Partnerships: country grant	EST-2012-1- IT2-GRU06- 37125	Pinocchio Forum	200,000.00	4		Ass. Culturale Pinocchio di Carlo Lorenzini	IT	Llanelli Multicultural Network

Languages (Key Activity 2)

Programme Funding	Project Identifier	Project Title	EU Grant in euro	Tot P	W P	Coordinating organisation	C Ctry	Wales partner(s)
Networks	EACEA- COMP- KA2- 135427	Network to Promote Linguistic Diversity	447,535.00	18	1	WELSH LANGUAGE BOARD	UK	

Leonardo da Vinci

Programme Funding	Project Identifier	Project Title	EU Grant in euros	Tot P	WP	Coordinating organisation name	C Ctry	Wales partner(s)
Accompanyi ng measures	EACE A- 5389	Promotion and Networking of EU Projects on Sustainable Tourism	132,484.00	5	1	Europ. Network f. Transfer& Exploitation of EU	AT	Grŵp Llandrillo Menai
Multilateral projects on Innovation: country grant	2011-1- TR1- LEO05- 28158	A Step Form Home to Work Place	250,000.00	5	1	Kayseri Kiz Teknik Ogretim Olgunlasma Enstitusu	TR	Gower College Swansea
Multilateral projects on Innovation	EACE A- 5034 26	Promoting web 2.0 uptake for organisational and personnel development in VET and adult training	355,746.00	6	1	MFG Medienentwicklu ng Baden- Württemberg	DE	Coleg Sir Gar
Multilateral projects on Innovation	EACE A- 5273	EC VET Portal for Promotion and Mutual Recognition of Massage Professions in	368,366.00	9	1	Beckmann & Scheller GmbH & Co.KG	DE	Coleg Llandrillo Cymru
Multilateral projects on Innovation	EACE A- 5398 99	MUSic performing and creative Arts professions involved in healthcare: a portal for VET promotion and mutual	276,344.00	8	1	Fondazione dell'Ospedale G.Salesi	IT	Grŵp Llandrillo Menai (GLLM)
Multilateral projects on Innovation: country grant	UK/07/LLP - LdV/TOI- 018	i-learn - A Project to develop an Trans-European on-line creative arts centre to deliver high quality e- learning in crafts areas, e.g. glasswork, embroidery,	250,000.00	5	1	Gorseinon College	UK	
Multilateral projects on Innovation: country grant	UK/10/LLP - LdV/TOI- 331	Relating Experience: Advancing Collaborative Tourism (RE:ACT)	250,000.00	5	2	University of Wales Trinity Saint David	UK	South West Wales Tourism Partnership
Partnerships: country grant	EST- 2012-1- TR1- LEO04- 35789	Promote Youth Entrepreneurship	350,000.00	7	1	Ayuntamento de Pielagos	ES	Coleg Cambria

Youth in Action

European Voluntary Service

Programme Funding	Project Identifier	Project Title	EU Grant in euros	Tot P	W P	Coordinating organisation	C Ctry	Wales partner(s)
European Voluntary Service	EACEA- 153124	CREATIVITY FOR EMPOWERMENT - EVS GHANA 2009	43,002.00	5	1	ZAVOD VOLUNTARIAT SCI SLOVENIA	SI	UNA Exchange
European Voluntary Service	EACEA- 192885	"join the Wonderful Winning World of Special Olympics World Summer Games"	157,500.00	1 7	1	CITIZENS IN ACTION	EL	UNA Exchange
European Voluntary Service	EACEA- 199549	Creativity for Empowerment - EVS Ghana 2011	41,546.00	7	1	ZAVOD VOLUNTARIAT SCI SLOVENIA	SI	UNA Exchange
European Voluntary Service	EACEA- 546461	The Children who Waited	53,310.00	1	1	HUJ - Voluntary Service of Armenia; HUJ	AM	UNA Exchange
European Voluntary Service	YOUTHLIN K-DK- 21- 8-2012-R1	Empowering youth through sport and physical activity	28,468.72	3	1	International Sport and Culture	DK	UNA Exchange (Co- ordinating Organisation)
European Voluntary Service	YOUTHLINK -MT- 21-20- 2009-R4	Young Lives, Worth Living - Don Bosco House	5,154.03	2	1	Don Bosco Voluntary Service	МТ	UNA Exchange

Youth for Europe

Programme Funding	Project Identifier	Project Title	EU Grant in euros	Tot P	W P	Coordinating organisation name	C Ctry	Wales partner(s)
Youth Exchanges	YOUTHLINK- FR- 11-77- 2010-R1	Plusieurs pays, une seule jeunesse	17,677.00	5	1	CENTRE SOCIAL DE MALISSOL	FR	PELENNA YOUTH CLUB ASSOCIATION
Youth Exchanges	YOUTHLINK- LT-11- E55- 2013-R2	NEW HORIZONS	15,749.44	4	1	Panevezio specialioji mokvkla	LT	Vale People First
Youth Exchanges	YOUTHLINK- MT- 11-4- 2010-R1	Tastes Of Europe	19,330.95	5	1	Mgarr Local Council Youth Assosciation	МТ	Cardigan youth Club
Youth Exchanges	YOUTHLINK-SI- 11- 33-2009- R2	S Kulturo v Naturo (With Culture in Nature)	15,088.58	6	1	Društvo za civilno družbo Slovenije - LOM	SI	UNA Exchange
Youth Initiatives	YOUTHLINK- GB- 12-17- 2011-R1	Llanover Hall Youth & Community Arts Centre - SILVER SCREEN PROJECT	6,649.15	1	1	Llanover Hall Youth & Community Arts Centre	UK	

Youth in the World

Programme Funding	Project Identifier	Project Title	EU Grant in euros	Tot P	W P	Coordinating organisation name	C Ctry	Wales partner(s)
Cooperation with neighbouring partner countries	EACEA- 522015	PEERS' CARAVAN Young Trainers for Inclusion	36,077.00	17	1	Alliance Of European Voluntary Service Organizations	DK	UNA Exchange
Cooperation with neighbouring partner countries	EACEA- 526573	Metamorfoza	24,168.00	12	1	Real Art Forum Theatre	RS	Theatr Cynefin

Cooperation with neighbouring partner countries	YOUTHLINK- DK-31-E15- 2013-R2	Human Rights Theatre	15,564.78	7	1	ARTTRAIN	DK	Theatr Fforwm Cymru
Cooperation with neighbouring partner countries	YOUTHLINK- LT- 31-53- 2010-R4	Do what you like! And like what you do! Envolving the inactive young person	18,755.14	11	1	VO "Pociûnëliø miestelio bendruomenë"	LT	Pembrokesh ire youth
Cooperation with neighbouring partner countries	YOUTHLINK- MT-31-E5- 2012-R1	Young Ambassadors for Youth's Right to Information	18,775.72	14	1	Maltese Youth Agency	МТ	ProMo- Cymru Trading Ltd

Youth Support Systems

Programme Funding	Project Identifier	Project Title	EU Grant in euros	Tot P	W P	Coordinating organisation name	C Ctry	Wales partner(s)
Training and networking of those active in youth work and youth organisations	YOUTHLI NK- GB- 43-76- 2010-R5	Theatr Cynefin - Juggling Water	19,229.87	7	1	Theatr Cynefin	UK	
Training and networking of those active in youth work and youth organisations	YOUTHLI NK- MT- 43-7- 2009-R2	New Youth Voice	10,515.98	10	1	What Matters	MT	Every Link Counts
Training and networking of those active in youth work and youth organisations	YOUTHLIN K- SI-43-4- 2010- R2	Srecati, doživeti in raziskovati naravo v izobraževanju. Narava kot most med neformalnim in	18,701.57	35	1	Center Šolskih In Obšolskih Dejavnosti dom Gorenje	SI	Trinity University College [W]

Erasmus Plus

Cooperation for innovation and the exchange of good practices

Action Type	Project	Project Title	EU Grant	Т	W	Coordinator name	С	Wales partner	Wales
Strategic Partnerships for higher education	Identifie 2014-1- SI01- KA203- 000655	Empowering teachers for student-centred approach	in euros 108,895.0 0	4	P 1	IBS Mednarodna poslovna sola Ljubljana	SI	PONTYDYS GU LIMITED	partner
Strategic Partnerships for school education	2014-1- BG01- KA201- 001555	Visual Impairment Social Inclusion ON	272,870.7 1	8	1	FOUNDATION FOR DEVELOPMENT OF THE CULTURAL BPOCS	BG	UCAN Productions	
Strategic Partnerships for school education	2014-1- DK01- KA201- 000645	A Peace of Europe	208,310.0	6	1	Vestre Skole	DK	Ysgol Gyfun Aberaero n	
Strategic Partnerships for school education	2014-1- ES01- KA201- 003378	CREATING TOMORROW'S SCHOOLS TODAY	115,860.0 0	6	1	Colegio Santisima Trinidad	ES	Ynystawe Primary School	
Strategic Partnerships for school education	2016-1- UK01- KA201- 024296	Innovation through Creative Arts	279,222.9 9	1 8	6	COUNTY COUNCIL OF THE CITY AND COUNTY OF CARDIFF	UK	Langstone Primary School	Whitchurc h Primary School
Strategic Partnerships for Schools Only	2015-1- DK01- KA219- 004268	Learn, Create and Communicate	184,655.0 0	6	1	Nordre Skole	DK	Ysgol Morfa Rhianedd	
Strategic Partnerships for Schools Only	2015-1- ES01- KA219- 015509	READ ON THE EU- ROAD	83,490.00	7	1	CEIP Júpiter	ES	Ysgol Gymraeg Bro Eirwg	
Strategic Partnerships for Schools	2015-1- NO01- KA219-	Both Listen to our Souls & Sharpen Our Minds!	252,075.0 0	7	1	Gjerstad skole	NO	Ysgol Y Dderi	
Strategic Partnerships for Schools	2015-1- UK01- KA219-	Raising standards by sharing our Myths and Legends	87,165.00	6	1	Coryton Primary School	UK		
Strategic Partnerships for Schools	2016-1- FI01- KA219-	Champions of Languages and Minorities	100,040.0 0	5	2	Gymnasiet Grankulla samskola	FI	Ysgol Dinas Bran	James Gillespie's High
Strategic Partnerships for Schools	2016-1- UK01- KA219-	Little Euroguides	73,360.00		1	Malpas Church in Wales Junior School	UK		
Strategic Partnerships for Schools	2016-1- UK01- KA219-	Under The Same Sky	108,375.0 0	7	1	Ysgol Llwyn yr Eos	UK		
Strategic Partnerships for vocational education and training	2014-1- DE02- KA202- 001430	Show your own gold - a European Concept to Visualize and Reflect One's Vocational Biography Using Digital Media	338,665.0	6	1	KARLSRUHER INSTITUT FUER TECHNOLOGIE	DE	PONTYDYS GU LIMITED	
Strategic Partnerships for youth	2014-2- LU02- KA205-	Stay Tuned Interviews	8,000.00	2	1	Stay Tuned Interviews	LU	Xtreme Radio	
Strategic Partnerships for youth	2015-3- IE01- KA205- 016708	Youth Work - Music and Cultural Entrepreneurship	144,342.0 0	7	1	National Youth Federation Limited	IE	Welsh Association of Youth Clubs, Youth Cymru	

Learning Mobility for Individuals

Action Type	Project Identifier	Project Title	EU Grant in euros	Tot P	WP	Coordinator name	C	Wales partner 1	Wales partner 2
Adult education staff mobility	2014-1- DE02- KA104- 000729	Earth mobile	62,484.00	10	1	Verein zur Förderung angemessener Lebensweisen	DE	Strawbuild	
Adult education staff mobility	2015-1- SE01- KA104- 012003	Sharing and Learning	18,975.00	2	1	Stiftelsen Jamtli	SE	National Museum Wales	
Adult education staff mobility	2015-1- UK01- KA104- 013343	Sharing and Learning	21,375.00	2	1	National Museum Wales	UK		
Adult education staff mobility	2016-1- SE01- KA104- 021991	Lifelong Learning at Open Air Museums: Improving Competences of Adult Learning Facilitators	53,654.00	4	2	the Nordic centre of Heritage Learning and Creativity	SE	Weald & Downland Open Air Museum	National Museum Wales
School education staff mobility	2014-1- ES01- KA101- 001352	Formación Europea y desarrollo profesional del profesorado	17,138.00	5	1	INSTITUTO DE ENSEÑANZA SECUNDARIA HUELIN	ES	Ysgol Hendre	
VET learner and staff mobility	2014-1- DK01- KA102- 000064	Mobility and Work- based learning, Business College Copenhagen North 2014- 2016	85,725.00	9	1	Handelsskolen København Nord	DK	Gower College Swansea	
VET learner and staff mobility	2016-1- PL01- KA102- 025631	Najlepsze szkoły futbolu	59,976.00	4	1	Stowarzyszenie CENTRUM ODKRYWANIA MLODYCH TALENTOW 2012	PL	Cardiff City Football Club Limited	
VET learner and staff mobility	2016-1- SE01- KA102- 021966	Folkuniversitet Mob INT	269,796.00	7	1	Folkuniversitetet Stiftelsen Kursverksamheten vid Stockholms universitet	SE	EuroTrainin gSer vices (UK) Ltd	
Youth mobility	2014-1- UK01- KA105- 000387	BISYOC EXCHANGE 2014	37,230.00	10	1	BISYOC	UK		
Youth mobility	2014-2- EE01- KA105- 000455	INFO - see it for yourself	13,280.00	5	1	MTÜ Egomind	EE	Boys' and Girls' Clubs of Wales	
Youth mobility	2014-2- UK01- KA105- 001561	YOU(r) Europe	10,700.00	2	1	UNA Exchange	UK		
Youth mobility	2014-3- DK01- KA105- 004008	Making a Scene for Change II	17,262.00	14	1	Teaterskolen Kastali'a	DK	Waunifor Youth Club	
Youth mobility	2014-3- FR02- KA105- 009040	Service Volontaire Européen 2015	5,070.00	2	1	Association culturelle La Girandole	FR	UNA Exchange	

Youth mobility	2014-3- UK01- KA105- 012118	BISYOC EXCHANGE NORWAY 2015	48,420.12	10	1	BISYOC	UK		
Youth mobility	2015-1- FR02- KA105- 009700	Bissap be cool	27,432.00	4	1	Solidarités Jeunesses Auvergne/Rhône Alpes Le Créneau	FR	UNA Exchange	
Youth mobility	2015-1- RO01- KA105- 014041	Culture Zoom - Youth Focus	15,568.00	3	1	Asociatia "Centrul pentru Dezvoltarea Instrumentelor Structurale"	RO	UNA Exchange	
Youth mobility	2015-1- UK01- KA105- 012486	Young Template of Peace: "Slinky - Skills and Essence Transference Gathering"	30,867.00	10	1	Waunifor Youth Club	UK		
Youth mobility	2015-1- UK01- KA105- 012512	Achieving Success in Education Employment & Training	12,520.00	3	1	Vale of Glamorgan Council	U <mark>K</mark>		
Youth mobility	2015-2- CZ01- KA105-	Art for the Environment	9,372.00	5	1	YOUTH AND ENVIRONMENT EUROPE	CZ	Look East Wild Earth	
Youth mobility	2015-2- ES02- KA105- 006266	Voluntariado Ambiental en una eco-comunidad internacional. Aprendiendo cómo vivir con un bajo	16,933.00	6	1	Proyecto Sunseed	ES	UNA Exchange	
	T	T				1		I	
Youth mobility	2015-3- ES02- KA105- 006947	Voluntariado Ambiental en una eco-comunidad internacional. Aprendiendo cómo vivir con un bajo impacto ambiental.	15,854.01	5	1	Proyecto Sunseed	FR	UNA Exchange	
Youth mobility	2015-3- UK01- KA105- 022975	BISYOC EXCHANGE 2016	46,150.00	10	1	BISYOC	UK		
Youth mobility	2016-1- BE05- KA105- 001914	DISH-Crimination	11,867.00	2	1	Thebe	BE	Global Love Youth Trust	
Youth mobility	2016-1- DE04- KA105- 013970	IMPROVISION - Inclusion through Art	24,205.00	10	1	DIALOGOS e.V.	DE	The Council for Wales of Voluntary Youth Services	
Youth mobility	2016-1- IT03-	The William Theatre	14,985.00	5	1	Associazione InCo - Molfetta	IT	Language Academy	
Youth mobility	2016-1- LV02- KA105-	GIVE-Growth and Inspiration through Volunteering and	20,738.00	8	1	Inspiration by Motion. Latvia	LV	youth pioneers	
Youth mobility	2016-1- NO02-	YW - Partner Countries -	27,551.00	10	1	Bremanger kommune	NO	youth pioneers	
Youth mobility	2016-2- ES02-	Follow the Crops, for your health	27,992.00	8	1	ASSOCIACION AMIGOS DE	ES	youth pioneers	
Youth mobility	E302-	ioi your ricuiiri				1		1	
	2016-2- TR01- KA105- 036303	Volunteers For Career (Kariyer Gönüllüleri)	63,674.68	3	1	Genc Akademi Spor Kulubu Dernegi	TR	Language Academy Wales	

Youth mobility	2016-3- UK01- KA105- 035103	Y-Top The Natural Brilliance and Genius of Wales	5,599.00	4	2	Waunifor Youth Club	UK	Template Foundation	
Youth mobility	2016-3- UK01-	BISYOC EXCHANGE	63,150.40	10	1	BISYOC	UK		

Support for Policy Reform

Action Type	Project Identifier	Project Title	EU Grant in euros	Tot P	W P	Coordinator name	C ctry
EQAVET Network (European Quality Assurance Reference Framework for Vocational Education and Training)	574355-EPP-1- 2016-1-UK- EPPKA3- EQAVET-NRP	Skills Utilisation in SMEs in Wales	32,499.00	1	1	COLLEGES WALES - COLEGAU CYMRU LIMITED	UK

FP7 / Horizon 2020

Around 300 projects have been funded with UK partners which have some relevance to the broad arts, media and creative industries sectors. Of these, only 4 have partners from Wales, and it is not felt that any of these are relevant to the arts in Wales. More details of these projects are contained in the Appendix.